CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

Wrrmrrm— Transportation Board

TO: TRANSPORTATION BOARD DATE: JUNE 5, 2019
FROM: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WARD: 7

SUBJECT: CARNATION COURT — REMOVAL OF PREFERENTIAL PARKING ZONE
ISSUE!

Consideration to recommend removal of the existing Preferential Parking Zone (PPZ) on
Carnation Court.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Transportation Board recommend that the City Council approve removal of existing
“2-Hour Parking Between the Hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. of any day except Saturday,
Sunday and holidays with Preferential Parking Permits for residents” zone on the entire street
of Carnation Court.

BACKGROUND:

The Public Works Department received a petition from 85% of residents living on Carnation
Court requesting removal of the existing PPZ. Residents indicate that the PPZ was
implemented years ago to address an overflow parking issue that no longer exists. In 2012
Zinnia Place received approval from City Council to remove their PPZ for the same reason as
Carnation Court.

Removal of the PPZ would provide unrestricted on-street parking opportunities for residents
and their guests.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost of sign removal is nominal. Funding is available in the existing Public Works
Department budget.

Prepared by: Nathan Mustafa, P.E., T.E. AICP, City Traffic Engineer
Approved by:  Kris Martinez, Public Works Director

Attachments:
1. Site Map
2. Aerial Map



